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From: R [:ilto: colpal.com]

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 1:50 PM

To: ,
Subject: Hospital feeding agreement

Hi
Good to see you today.
Would you believe after all that rushing, 1 am sitting at the airport stilll as my flight has been delayed over an hour!!

The delay however has allowed me to draft out a 1st copy of the agreement that we talked about. [t will obviously be
draft one of many, once everyone has input. | have cut and pasted many sections of the fine print from other
agreements so this section may well be reworded by our legal team and will also need the FCPA provisions which are
new added as well - | just put in what [ presume will some of the legal fine print that will be included. But the lawyers
will obviously ultimately do these!

Either way I thought it would be best to have some dialogue and agreement between you and | regarding points 1-6
and then once we are bhoth familiar and happy with the draft | can submit to our legal team - turn around for them for a
new agreement will likely be 6-8 weeks and then after that | can forward to you for the same process at your end.

Apologies again that our meeting was cut shart.
Let me know your thoughts regarding the draft and | do hope the Royal Adelaide shaw goes wellll

Warm Regards,

PS Was unsure of the ABN or full company name for the centre so please insert.
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From: WP mailto: colpal.com]
Sent: Friday, 12 September 2014 4:25 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Follow up from last week

Hi -
Hopefully you received my email below last week - | found it in a funny spot in my archives so just wanted to make

sure you received it.
On another note, | have organised for 6 x 12.5kg trial bags of canine Metabolic food to be sent to you for client trial (1

bag per overweight canine patient trialled) - some before and after photos of the patients who trial it would be great if

possible :)
| have also asked -to follow up on the owner brochures and other materials on Metabolic which she will get to

you.
Finally I will look into the staff feeding ideas that we discussed.

Warm Regards,

Hi

Good to see you today.

Would you believe after all that rushing, I am sitting at the airport still! as my flight has been delayed over an hourl!
The delay however has allowed me to draft out a 1st copy of the agreement that we talked about. It will obviously be
draft one of many, once everyone has input. | have cut and pasted many sections of the fine print from other
agreements so this section may well be reworded by our legal team and will also need the FCPA provisions which are
new added as well - [ just put in what | presume will some of the legal fine print that will be included. But the lawyers
will obviously ultimately do thesel .

Either way | thought it would be best to have some dialogue and agreement between you and | regarding points 1-6
and then once we are both familiar and happy with the draft | can submit to our legal team - turn around for them for a
new agreement will likely be 6-8 weeks and then after that | can forward to you for the same process at your end.

. Apologies again that our meeting was cut short. _ '

Let me know your thoughts regarding the draft and | do hope the Royal Adelaide show goes wellll

Warm Regards,
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From: S < ' )@ colpal.com>

Date: Wednesday, 1 December 2010 9:40 PM

To: (DU 2 2 delaide.edu.au>
Ce: U W dc aide.edu.au>

Subject: Veterinary Leadership Experience (VLE)

i
Thank you for yoﬁr time last week. It was lovely to chat to you regarding the p}ofessional development of students
and your role in supporting them in this very important area.

As discussed, Hill's can assist with running the Veterinary Leadership Experience at your university for 1st year
{(and/or 4th year) students.

Topics generally covered during a one day session include:

- self awareness

- self management

- servant leadership

- communication

- paradigm shifts in the veterinary profession

N

I had anticipated that we would have an international presenter for VLE in 2011 but it appears likely that it will be
provided by trained Hill's Pet Nutrition Veterinarians who have completed the week long training course (that Gail also

attended).

A significant proportion of the day involves experiential learning using team based activities. This allows the students
to engage and appreciate the relevance to them in a university setting as well as on a wider scale.

[n addition, there are video clips on YouTube that can be found using the search for Veterinary Leadership
Experience that you may find interesting.

| will endeavour to provide you with more detail regarding the proposed topics for a one day VLE in the next couple of
days.

Kind regards
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From: (D colpal.com>

Date: Friday, 7 January 2011 11:40 AM

To: U O 2 delaide.edu.au>

Subject: Re: query

Hi

I hope you are well and had an enjoyable Christmas and New Year.

¢

| have contacted (ilifregarding correspondence with\iland will hopefully hear back shortly. You are correct in that
he was planning to detail a more formalised package for 2011 that included the overseas travel sponsorship and later
speaking arrangements. Also, since it wasn't discussed, any speaking commitments that you agree to on behalf of

Hill's, will be paid accordingly.

In terms of payment it may be easiest for The University of Adelaide to invoice Hill's directly at this paint in time
although we could create a separate account for you. Do you have an ABN for any contract work?

I look forward to meeting soon. | am planning (if it suits the Hospital Team) to visit on Tuesday 1st Februéry. | couldn't
recall your working days of the week but if you are on campus it would be great to meet up.

Kind regards
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From: R < adelaide.edu.au>

To: S - U5 Y/AP/COLPAL@GOLPAL
Date: 06/01/2011 09:50 AM
Subject: query

Dear P

I hope you had a wonderful Christmas and New Years break and if you are
still on holidays, that you are currently enjoying them too.

I just wanted to follow up the action plan from our teleconference with

I recall there being some discussion that I invoice Hill's when T have
made the travel arrangements but I have a feeling we concluded that an email
would be scripted to - and myself outlining the telephone conversation
and plans for 2011, including the 0/S8 arrangements. Sorry, I just wanted to
double check before I go organising anything.

Thanks again - and sorxy to trouble you. I look forward to meeting you
hopefully in the near future.

Kind regards, P

School of Animal and Veterinary Science
The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005

P G
e-mail: _@ad&laide .edu.au

CRICOS Provider Number 00123M

This email message is intended only for the addressee (s)
and contains information which may be confidential and/or
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient please
do not read, save, forward, disclose, or copy the contents
of this email. If this email has been gent to you in error,
please notify the sender by reply email and delete this
email and any copies or links to this email completely and
immediately from your system. No representation is made
that this email is free of viruses. Virus scanning is
recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.
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on 10/02/11 10:42 AV, | RN < A = < < zide.cdu.au> wrote:

>Dear-

>it was super to finally meet you last week,

>Attached are some quotes for catering from the folks that run the caf
>here.

>3 different levels (the hot dog one also has a vegetarian option).

>

>Another option would be to have catering for lunch, and | wonder if the
>Adelaide office Hills people could purchase in bulk some juice paks and
>biscuits to bring out for morning tea & afternoon tea.

>

>looking forward to hearing from you..

>School of Animal & Veterinary Sciences (Faculty of Science) Corridor
>Building G23 Roseworthy Campus, The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA

>5371

>ph - G
>Fax :

>e-mails adelaide.edu.au
>CRICOS Provider Number 00123 M

>This email message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains
>information that may be confidential and/or copyright. If you are not
>the intended recipient please notify the sender by reply email and
>immediately delete this email. Use, disclosure or reproduction of this
>email by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly
>prohibited. No representation is made that this email or any
>attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is
>the responsibility of the recipient.
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>Quoting \y D SN <002l com>:
>
)

>>
>> It was lovely to meet you both yesterday.

>>

>> | am just confirming that -is happy to MC and present a section
>> on servant leadership. )

>>

>> | just wanted to double check that the date is the Thursday (24th).
>>

>> Also, we are happy to contribute to the catering costs if you could
>>let me know when you have an estimate.

>>

>> Good luck with your ethics paperwork.

>>

>> Kind regards

>>

>3

>>

>>PS —-cou'ld you please forward a bio to me when you get a

>> chance so that | can provide it to _
>>

>> N

>>

>>




From: —— < S © olpal.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2011 4:14 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Hill's Pet Nutrition - plans for VLE day next week

Excellent - Thursday works for me.
I'am in Canberra all of Tues and Wed.

What time are you expecting to finish on Thursday 24th? [ need to book flights home and Sydney airport seems to
close earlier than most

Thanks

P Vets #1° Choice to Feed Their Own Pets

Veterit fid nsultation Service 1 Bi]!}*ﬁl]ﬂ“;‘?:’?;ii :
Hill's-Pet Nutrition Py Lt
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cantect the sender anef gelste all copies.

From: "R -G - < 2. edu.au>

To: . SR/ ULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL
Date: 02/14/2011 12:46 PM
Subject: RE: Hill's Pet Nutrition - plans for VLE day next week

Dear QD

Great, thank you. The students are really lucky to have you for the day- as are we!

Yes, most definitely we can chat. | am in the office all day —today- alternatively | believe.s organising a
teleconference for Thursday morning:



L+ to you soon!

Kind regards,-

School of Animal and Veterinary Science
The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005
Ph :

Available Mon, Wed and alternate Thurs

e-mall: _@adelaide.edu.au

CRICOS Provider Number 00123M

This email message is intended only for the addressee(s)
and contains information which may be confidential and/or
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient please

do not read, save, forward, disclose, or copy the contents
of this email. If this email has been sent to you in error,
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

From: {NEEEERED [mailto: (NN @ colpal.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2011 12:11 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Hill's Pet Nutrition - plans for VLE day next week

Thanks

I am very happy to present what suits your programme and MC the day as you see fit.

| have worked with -and-many times - probably gone through about 40+ VLE days for students, nurses
and clinicians and have presented different sections with them as well - s0, completely happy to fit in where needed.

Are we able to have a call this week and firm up the agenda and timing?

Thanks
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From: R SN )2 (claide. edu.au>
To: QR A UL SY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL

Date: 02/14/2011 09:16 AM

Subject: Re: Hill's Pet Nutrition - plans for VLE day next week

Dear ()

My apologies, I have had every intention of emailing to say thankyou for forwarding your PowerPoint. I had
a brief chat with -about your offer to present some info regarding HAB and while I cover it from 2nd
year on, we thought it would be great to introduce it earlier and from a different perspective. So if 'you are
still interested in presenting this to the students, please go ahead, they will benefit from your experience. My
lectures in 2nd year take on an aplication of the theory/research, so case based scenarios to work through.

I'look forward to meeting you next week.

Kind regards, QP

On 14/02/2011, at 8:36 AM, (| NN <G Ccolpal.com> wrote:

Hi
Apologies, | was in New Zealand on the road all last week with very limited email access.
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m available for a catch up anytime today (except 10-11 and 1-2pm), Thurs or Friday this week.
will not be available Tues and wed as giving seminars in Canberra.

Looks like | can't get into Adelaide any earlier than 8pm from Christchurch next week, so we will stay in a hotel as
close to Roseworthy as possible and come in early.

Best regards

<mime-attachment.jpg>

From: QN adelaide.edu.au>
To: R .U SY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL

ce: adelaide edu.au, "QIRNGEGNGNGS" mail.com>,{ laide.edu.au, AN
AULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL, ULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL, ULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL

Date:  02/02/2011 03:48 PM

Subject: RE: Hill's Pet Nutrition

Excellent ‘ thank vyou.

If you are happy to MC that would be fabulous as we, the U of A team, will have
just finished two days of DVM O'week activities so may be a bit fried by
Thursday!

Arriving the am of would be fine but entirely up to you folks as it is a hour
from town to get to RW so may be a bit of an early start doing that?

Let's get a tentative schedule together this end and then hook up by phone to
firm up who's doing what, when etc.

Thanks again for all your help,

PS Will work on getting a surgeon engaged for the downtown meeting.

Hi ),
My week is off to a flying start as usuall

I am able to firmly commit 3 of our VLE team to come to Roseworthy on
24th:

- —, based in Adelaide, our Southern Region Field Sales
Manager and veterinary nurse. [l is very familiar with VLE and has a
great rapport with vets, nurses and students.

- . based in Melbourne, veterinary nurse and
accredited Delta trainer, runs all of our nurse programmes and presented
VLE at Melb Uni this year to 1lst and 2nd years. She also runs our VNA
Nurses weekend that incorporates VLE activities.

- Myself

I am more than happy to present the servant leadership piece, I can also
cover the value of care and HAB as well if you want me to. I am happy to
MC if you want.

I am flying in from NZ as have a meeting with in
Christchurch - would you like to see us evening of 23rd for any

4
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>
>

pre-planning or arrive early on morning of 24th?

> - I am attaching my ppt on Care/HAB so you can see how it flows.

>
>
>
>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

The itinerary looks great and one we are very familiar with. I am looking
forward to experiencing the Adelaide version!

I am travelling quite a bit in the next 3 weeksg - please let me know if
you want to hook up on the phone to discuss what you want communicated by
MC and any finer details.

I will gend through our bios for you as well.

Many thanks

This was a more "commercial'" presentation - very happy to take out
references to $% and business and focus more on attributes of providing
care if you prefer. The interesting point is that some studies have shown
level of care and empathy has decreased amongst students over a 5 year
medical degree in the US and yet our success depends on the level of care
we are providing or being perceived to provide.

From: .
D SR co o >

To:

S R ¢ . con>

Cc:

<_adelaide .edu.au>, -adelaide .edu.aus
Date:

01/14/2011 12:33 PM

Subject:

RE: Hill's Pet Nutrition

I hope this finds your week going well.

We have had a chance to chat re the VLE day content a bit more at this end
and I am very happy to cover the introductory scene-getting stuff and the
imposter syndrome. Later in the day I would also be happy to do the

4€mrChoosing your attitude8d€ area. qis keen to introduce the Myers
Briggs concepts of how we relate to each other being related to our

4€xtyped€

So depending on your levels of involvement, we would be very appreciative
of any of the other areas being touched upon by your folks. We are
flexible as to the areas so that it does not become onerous for your guys.

Lock forward to hearing from you.
Best wisghesg,
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Animal and Veterinary Sciences

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALTA 5005
Ph : +61 8 8303 7826

Fax : +61 8 8303 7956

e-mail: —@j_delaide.edu.au

CRICOS Provider Number 00123M

This email message is intended only for the addressee (g)
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

10 January 20 5:48 PM

Sent: Monday,
To: @adelaide.edu.au>
Ce:

Subject: Re:

's Pet Nutrition

1

Thanks .
We had a wonderful first Xmas in Oz!
5 days camping in batemans bay and it was fabulous.

On another note, I have prof from Glasgow uni coming out to
help launch our new arthritis diets in March, focusing mainly on feline.
I would like to have him in front of vets in Adelaide after the AVA Vie
divn weekend, most likely tues mar 14th after the public holiday.

Would you be interested in us bringing him to the uni and doing something
for staff and students as well as .a CE seminar. for local practitioners on
that date?

Warm regards

Hills Pet Nutrition, Australasia

On 10/01/2011, at 6:01 PM, ,.—,. <

> wrote:
Thanks so mu a We are very lucky to have - involved.
I am meeting her on Wed and will chat re the 0O week activities and get

Animal and Veterinary Sciences

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALTIA 5005
P
Fax :
e-mail:

@adelaide.edu.au

CRICOS Provider Number 00123M

This email message is intended only for the addresgsee (s8)
and contains information which may be confidential and/or
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> copyright. If you are not the intended recipient please

> do not read, save, forward, disclose, or copy the contents
> of thig email. If this email has been sent to you in error,
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
>

> From: [mailto: colpal.com]

> Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 5:11 PM

> To: @adelaide.edu.au

> Ce: adelaide.edu.au; (NG_.
> Subject: Hill's Pet Nutrition

>

>

> Deaxr

!

> Happy New Year! )

> I hope you and your family had the most wonderful Xmas.
>

I had the pleasure of talking with—just bef#re Christmas
and am delighted that you have such a wonderful and enthusi stic person
covering this vital part of the curriculum. Thank you for considering
Hill's to play a small role in development .

I would be delighted to contribute $3000 towards the costs of

>

>

>

>

>

>

> flights and I am sure=and SR ould love to meet

> while she is at WSU. I am speaking to- tonight and I hope we
> will have him in Australia later in 2011.

>
>
>
>
>
>
>

If is anywhere near Kansas, I can also arrange for her to wvigit
our Pet Nutrition Centre if she would like?

This contribution can be a direct support through Adelaide University and
T hope, that going forward, we can work closely with on some
other similar projects involving other groups of veterinary students,
veterinary nurses and practitioners. Having a clinical psychologist with
an inherent interest in the veterinary profession will be a great asset
for Australia. If you are supportive of other external engagements between
Hill's and — that would be wonderful.

>

>

>

>

> I am just in the process of coordinating our resources and facilitators
> for "VLE" activities during February and I note that UQ, Sydney and

> Adelaide are all running VLE/"O" weeks on exactly the same dates - Feb

> 23rd - 26th. I would be delighted to allocate a couple of my team to

> participate at Adelaide if there ig an opportunity to do so. I am always
> looking for opportunities to develop my team and more exposure to VLE

> activities keeps us all fresh and current as well as being able to

> contribute to the student's development and start to their veterinary

> career,

>

> I am in the office all this week and most of next week - please feel free
> to call anytime to discuss further.

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

With warm regards

<image00l.jpg>




From:_< icolpal.com>

Date: Friday, 18 March 2011 2:03 PM

To: (R —@adelaide.edu.au>

Subject: Re: Consultancy

Hi
I hope you are well.

NYC was fantastic - it definitely surpassed my expectations and | enjoyed the numerous museums and galleries it had
fo offer.

Glad to hear that VLE and the 2 day DVM professional went well. You must have been exhausted by the end of the
week but | am sure it was a very satisfying experience. Thank you for allowing Hill's to be involved in the VLE day.

We are happy for you to establish a consultancy through The University of Adelaide. | presume that this means The
University of Adelaide will create the tax invoice for payment from Hill's accordingly. In terms of fees, do you have any
thoughts? I think most people charge per hour of lecture rather than days interstate/overseas but it is entirely up to

you.

Following on from this, | have another request if it suits you. There is a 3 clinic key account group in Melbourne who
would like to devote an evening to a communication seminar/workshop - probably about 30 vets and nurses would be
in attendance. They are looking at August 11th (Thursday evening) but are happy for any Wednesday or Thursday
evening in that month if it suits better. | couldn't remember if August was difficult in terms of your academic

commitments.

| look forward fo catching up with you again soon.

Kind regards
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From: adelaide.edu.au>

To: QRN LS Y/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL
Date: 15/03/2011 12:42 PM
Subject: Consultancy

Dear -

How was New York?

VLE here was a project on the run, due to several factors including my
attention as well as GENIR devoted to the 2 day DVM profegsional and
personal development seminars I delivered the two days prior as well
as poor - situation. Regardless, while we were on the run, .the
students would never have known and I think they had an enjoyable day.
Raelene made a good suggestion in that we develop a standard program
to be delivered each year so we all know what to expect and each
party's involvement and contribution.

Further to your request to discuss my fee for consultancy, I was
unable to discuss with @l 1n person, my desire to establish a
consultancy, rather than private work, through the University of
Adelaide. Is this a possibility?

Thanks - I look forward to hearing from vou scon.

Kind regards, QP



colpal.com>

From:
Date: Tuesday, 17 May 2011 7:02 PM

To: (D <N - ciside cdu.au>

Subject: Re: Hill's VLE Massey Uni

Hi -
Thanks for your email.

Hiil's NZ will meet your costs for the camp and your motel accommodation while in NZ [you may need to fly in on
Tuesday the 19th and home on Saturday the 23rd]. So costs for you would be your airfares and taxis to and from the
airport ;

Flying into Auckland and then down to Palmerston North will likely give you more flight choices, but you can also fly to
Wellington and then up to Palmerston North

Let me know if | can help with anything else. You will need warm clothing and a warm sleeping bag. The camp
accommodation Is fairly basic, bunk rooms and communal bathrooms but the company is always good!

Cheers -

BVSc [dist] MACVSc FACVSG

Hill's Pet Nutrition
, Massey University

email: hillspet.com
Tel:

o ——————

From: [ adelaide.edu.au>
To: W LS Y/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL
Date: 17/05/2011 04:35 p.m.



Subject: Re: Hill's VLE Massey Uni

Dear @

My apologies for my tardy response. | have a meeting next week with my Head of School and plan to
discuss this further with her and see what | can do about funding. Could you please advise the cost of the 3
days so | can factor that in with my discussions with (il

Thanks @nd thanks for following up with me.

Kind regards, (i NGE_»

On 16/05/2011, at 5:01 PM, R ARERENR @ colbal.com> wrote:

Hi .y
| have heard through the grapevine that you may be attending Hill's VLE in New Zealand?

If so, please let me know if | can be of assistance with anything
Cheers i

O /S [dist] MACVYSc FACVSc
F )~ G A

. - ||'s Pct Nutrition
VR V/ossoy University

email: hillspet.com

Tel:

fax: D

From: adelaide.edu.au>
To: WP ULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL

Date: 21/04/2011 01:09 p.m.

Subject: RE: Hill's VLE Massey Uni

Dear .

Thank you for contacting me. | would be very keen to learn more about your VLE program. If you could please forward me the
registration details | could discuss this with my Head of School. | look forward to hearing from you and the possibility of some

collaboration in the future.

Kind regards, {jj e




School of Animal and Veterinary Science
The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005

Ph ;

Available Mon, Wed and alternate Thurs

e-mail: R 2 delaide.edu.au

CRICQOS Provider Number 00123M

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

From: NP [mailto IR colpal.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2011 1:53 PM

To: SN 2 dclaide.edu.au
Cc: RS :
Subject: Hill's VLE Massey Uni

Hi P
has kindly forwarded your email address to me as | understand you may be interested to attend Hill's
VLE in NZ in July?

| would love to have to you there and | know the Massey team and in particular_

who looks after the vet students, would very much appreciate your presence.
The dates are July 20-22nd, we start midday on Wed the 20th and finish at 4-5 PM on the Friday.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to ask, and if you are keen to come | will forward you the registration
details

Cheers @iy
/S [ist] MACVSc FACVSC
-]

I Hill's Pet Nutrition
Massey University
SR
email:

Tel:
fax:
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From: (D < UM - dc aide e du.au>
Date: Thursday, 23 June 2011 7:05 PM

To: (N colpal.com>

Subject: Re: August flights

Hi

No problem, I'll put something together to fit. Thanks again.

Kind rega rds,-
On 22/06/2011, at 5:56 PV, \SEEEER <GNP @ coloel.com> wrote:

Hi D

The details are below:

1pm

Prahran Toorak Veterinary Hospital ("The Friendly Practice")

15 vets and nurses

Boutique practice with a high level of patient care.

We will have about 45mins (although we may get up to 60 minutes if it isn't too busy in the clinic).

Evening i M@
Dog Doctors Group - Berwick Veterinary Hospital, Narre Warren Veterinary Clinic, Paken’h‘gzm
Veterinary Clinic.

Key account group with Hill's, all suburban practices

20-22 vets and nurses

60-90 minutes duration

The topics can be along the lines of communication and handling the difficult (or upset) client. If you
have another topic suggestion | am sure that we can modify accordingly.

Looking forward to catching up soon.

Kind regards

Lo



<mime-attachment.jpg>

From: adelaide.edu.au>

To: SN ULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL
Date: 22/06/2011 02:21 PM
Subject: Re: August flights

i

Great, thanks for these. Could you please fill me in the seminars- where, who, topic,
timeframe etc- so | can start preparing.

Thanks and see in New Zealand soon :)

Cheers{ D

RN amesame
On 22/06/2011, at 8:14 AM, -<-_@C_OIM> wrote: .
- -

| hope you are well.

Please find attached the details for your August trip to Melbourne. | 2R

Kind regards

----- Message from "'<online@travelforce.com.au> on Tue, 21 Jun 2011 19:34:48 +1000 -

To: "—'<'SMTP:-@travelforce.com.av

Subject: Travelforce Booking R8FTT6 -/1 1Aug2011)

Thank you for booking with Travelforce.

A copy of your itinerary is attached. You can also view this online by clicking here.

This is an automated email. Please do not respond to this message directly. For assistance during business hours
please contact us on: general@travelforce.com.au or by phone on Australia: 1300 36 36 96, New Zealand: 0800 893
306. For urgent assistance after hours, please call +61418 676 951 (Normal Travelforce fees will apply per service
provided, or a minimum fee of AUD$35.00).




From: SN colpal.com>

Date: Monday, 24 October 2011 9:37 AM

To: U NN 2 ¢ aide.edu.au>

Subject: Re: hi there

Hi
! hope you and your family are well and enjoyed the weekend.

Sorry for my last minute text on Friday. Just thought | would check if you had been at Roseworthy at the same time
although | had a feeling that you didn't work on Fridays. | had a fleeting visit - an evening seminar on Thursday night
for 100 vet nurses then student interviews at Roseworthy on Friday.

as expressed an interest in Hill's helping with any VLE activities that you may have for 2012. Do you have any
plans as yet or dates that | should communicate with-? | had a meeting with - on Friday and we discussed
VLE. He is happy for us to work together on this and asked that we just cc him for relevant emails.

Looking forward to catching up soon. -and | are hoping to come over to Adelaide for a weekend before the end
of the year. A trip to the wineries does sound very tempting.

Unfortunately no luck with my formal application for further study in Psychology with Hili's. | think it was too niche and
they couldn't see the immediate commercial benefits. At least the course runs annually so can always try again next

year :)

Kind regards




B T LT gL s Ty . |

Vetﬁnnary Consultation Semice 1800 800 733
Hill’s Pet Hutrition Pty Ltd

AL R A m A bR bk A R AR AR Ak kN ke ok ok kR dock ook ek

This communicatidf, including any/all attachitfients, is for the. sola'lge of the' mtended recipiert dtid-may
contain confidential andfnrprmleged information. ﬁﬂy review, refiance. or distribiution by others or
forwardmg ‘without express permission s sirictly pruhlblted if you are not. the intended recipient, please
cotitact the sender and delete a1l cnples

From: VR < adelaide.edu.au>

To: SR - UL S Y/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL

Date: 20/10/2011 01:42 PM g

Subject: hi there |
|

i (g
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. No worries about the end of
month talks. I hope our dinner at Rigoni's didn't blow your budget! It would
be great to get down to Hobart next year, if this type of training is still
on the cards. I would dearly love to do more practical workshops (as you
would have noted from my email to Mark) and have some ideas as to how to
make this affordable and feasible for all parties (not sure how realistic
those ideas are of coursel!ll).

Hoping you and - come over to Adelaide and I can ghow yvou guys around.
Would love to take you up to some of my favourite wineries and have some
time relaxing outside of a hectic work schedule.

How's the Uni prospects looking?

Canada was great, have made some excellent contacts and the seminar, by all
accounts, was well received. So, it was a great trip professiocnally while

personally.. and (I disagree!

Hope you are well and work is coming along.

Cheers, @

F

Scheol of Animal and Veterinary Science



Available Mon, Wed and alternate Thurs

e-mail: madelaide .edu.au

CRICOS Provider Number 00123M

This email message is intended only for the addressee (s)
and contains information which may be confidential and/or
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient please
do not read, save, forwaxd, disclose, or copy the contents
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




w/’,

From:
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2011 3:08 PM

To:
Subject: RE: UK conference

i
Unfortunately I don®t think this information will be sufficient for AP to raise an invoice.

Can you obtain a confirmation from {illthat clearly confirms the amount and invoice details.
The details can come from you, as long as he replies in the affirmative e.g:

Please confirm that the University is to raise an invoice in the amount of $3000 + GST to:

Hills Pet Nutrition
Address
Address
Address

for support of—travel to the UK in July 2011.

[ can then arrange for the invoice to be raised and e-mailed to -The funds will go into your startup account.

Regards,

School of Animal and Veterinary Sciences

Roseworthy Campus
The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5371

Ph : (R
fax : (R
e-mail:{ P2 2delaide.edu.au

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

From: [mailto: @adelaide.edu.au]
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2011 8:17 PM
To: @adelaide.edu.au

Subject: Fwd: UK conference



email, could we keep this confidential please. T'will try to find the other
towards the end of thig email , if this ig insufficient.

The $3000 is to go back into my start up.
Kind regards, -

Begin forwarded message:

Erom: QU G (st @ g mail. com>

Date: 21 June 2011 9:29:57 AM ACST '

To: "GN @:delaide.odu.au>" O . cloidc o>
Subject: Re: UK conference

Will do

Currently in new Zealand for nzva conference

Il introduce you to Graham milligan at RV and adrian pratt who is my counterpart for hills
uk

==
h‘,ll

ills Pet Nutrition, Australasia

On 20/06/2011, at 14:05, _ adelaide.edu.au>
wrote:

Dear (il

Counterpart in the UK.

Thanks again L]

Kind regards, _



o,

U ettt Al e e,

School of Animal and Veterinary Science

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005

o

Available Mon, Wed and alternate Thurs
e-mail: adelaide.edu.au

CRICOS Provider Number 00123M

This email message s intended only for the addressee(s)
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

From: ARRSNRNNNED [-it: G 5 com)]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2011 6:38 PM
To: adelaide.edu.au>
Subject: Re: UK conference

Thanks (D




I'hope I remembered the correct amount.

Please do correct me if it is less than we discussed before.

Veterinary Affairs Manager

Hills Pet Nutrition, Australasia

On 15/06/2011, at 17:26, GGG
<mbadelaide.edu.au> wrote:

G

No problems at all, I figured you are a busy man with an inbox to
rival the traffic at Central Station.

| have forwarded this email to @for final approval and to see if |
can access funding to come up with the difference. I hope to hear
from @¥soon. Thank you for your continued support of the
program here at Adelaide. Should this all go ahead, | would be very
keen to get in touch with your suggested contacts.

Thank you again.

Kind regards, QD

School of Animal and Veterinary Science

The University of Adelaide, AUSTRALIA 5005

P



Available Mon, Wed and alternate Thurs

o el

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
of this email. If this email has Eéen sent to you in error,
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

From; (R io: QR © colpal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2011 4:14 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: UK conference

Hi
I am so sorry | missed this email in my inbox. | absolutely do
remember we committed to supporting you to travel earlier in the
year - | think we were discussing somewhere in the region of 3k
(please do correct me if this is incorrect, | lost all my archived emails
after the Christchurch earthquake).

I know the dean,P at Nottingham well and also some
key people at London, RVC that | can hook you up with.
You may also want to be in touch with my counterpart

in UK - who attended VLE last year in Idaho and is a huge advocate
of the programme and would certainly assist you in geiting in touch

5




with groups with similar interests.
Sorry we missed each other at AVA - the week went very quickly!

Please let me know how | can help in any way.
| am in Canberra tomorrow and in New Zealand all next week, but
contactable by email and phone.

Best regards

From: R delaide.edu.au>
To: R <R o 1. com>

Date: 05/27/2011 02:43 PM
Subject: UK conference

Early this year I had organised to go to the UK to
visit some Vet Schools there

(Liverpool, possibly Nottingham and Bristol) as
well as attend facilitator

training for comm skills. It was cancelled and I
am looking to head over in

July instead to attend the Veterinary Medical
Education conference there and I

have had an abstract accepted. My talk will focusg
on the 2 day DVM (our 4th

years)orientation and I put together which
focussed on the development of

Emotional Intelligence as it relates to
Professionalism in the Vet Profession.

I am wondering if Hills would still be interested
in supporting me to go to the

UK, as discussed earlier in the year. I am hoping
a connection with the UK

schools, which we don't really seem to have in
this field in Australia for some

reason, will lead to similar collaboration as that
which has come about from my

trip to the US (joint abstract submission at ICCVM
in October 2011, research

collaboration as well as possible mentorship, not
to mention benchmarking our

course and related improvements).

I will also be heading over to New Zealand for
their VLE. I need to confirm

this with . and again thank Hills for their

support. I hope to get gome ideas

for us at Adelaide Uni as well as potentially

6




R e TRy

establish some collaboration with
the folks there.

I look forward to hearing from you-, when you
have a moment.

Kind regards, -

School of Animal and Veterinary Science
The University of Adelaide, Australia
Ph




From: (AN < @RI co/o:!.com>

Date: Tuesday, 22 November 2011 4:31 PM

To: VD <N © 2 dclaide.edu.au>
Cc: g <SRN © colpal.com>

Subject: Re: Speaking in Victoriain 2012

Ok thanks D,

Perhaps keep both dates free for the moment and | will liase with Kate and the AEC to finalise.

Cheers,

)

Hills
L)
= =

Phone: D
Mohil e (R
Hill's HelpLine 1800 679 932

Veterinary Consultation Service 1800 $00 733
Hill's Pet Hutrition Py Ltd

Vate'No. T Choice To Feed Thelir Ows Pets

IEETEEEEEEETE R IR E NIRRT R AT SRS R EEEREEEES L E R LR R ]

This communication, induding anywall attachm ents, ts for the sela use ofthe intended recipient and may
contain confidential andfor privileged information. Anyreview, reliance or dsfribution byothers or forvarding
without express permission & strictly prohibited. If yvou are notthe intended recipient, pleas e contactthe
sender and delete ail copies.

R S ST T I (VR S SR S To AN \ULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL
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On 16/11/2011, at 1:38 PM,_<_@)_I_M> wrote:

Hi
| hope you are well. | very much enjoyed meeting you and hearing you speak when you were last in Melbourne with

I'am in the process of organising the 2012 CE evening seminar calendars (vets & nurses) for the Animal Emergency
Centre. They were very impressed with your seminar earlier this year and have implemented much of what you
talked about into their business. They have requested that we ask to have you on the program again in 2012. What
we are proposing is to do a vet and nurse evening combined for your talk such that multiple members of the same
practice can attend and have more momentum to implement change etc. (The norm is that we have separate nurse
and vet CE nights.)

We were hoping that perhaps we could secure you for a date in March if you were available?

Thursday March 29th has been suggested but we are flexible with the date and the month depending on your
availability.

While you were in Melbourne -also has one or two clinics that she would like to have you speak.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Warm Regards,

<mime-attachment.gif>




Date: Tuesday, 3 January 2012 11.:44 AM
To: <P - - i c aide.cdu.au>

Subject: Seminar on TR

H

Happy New Year! | hope you had a wonderful Christmas.

| was hoping to schedule a seminar onmmth 2 vet clinic when you are in Melbourne in March

(Thursday March 29th at 1pm). The timé& allocation is about 60-75 minutes and there will be at least 16 vets and
nurses. They are a group of 8 practices and we are holding it at one clinic so there is the possibility that nearby

branch clinics may also attend.

Are you happy for this fo take place? Do you have a prepared seminar you could give? If not, | can ask them to select
a different topic.

Kind regards




Vets’ No.T Cholce To Feeit Their Oun Fets

HilsHelpline 1800679922
Veterinary Consultation Service 1800 800733

Hill’s Pet Nutrition Pty Ltd - '
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This tornriunication, inlii ding.any/all attachments, is for the sble use of tha interided recipient and may
contain confidential and/or privile ged information. Any review, reliance or disttibution by others or

forwarding without BXpress permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the infended ren:‘ipi.enﬁ_p:lease
contactihe serider and delete all copies. ' ) '



- 2\

From: : colpal.com>
Date: Wednesday, 29 February 2012 9:35 AM

To: —<Ma‘delaide.edu.au>
Subject: Melb Uni Lunch Talk -

Hi VD,
Have forwarded message below FY1.
Cheers,

«—— Forwarded by (SNSRI A UL SY/AP/COLPAL on 02/29/2012 09:49 AM -—-

From: — <MUnimelb.edu.aw
To: AULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL
Date: 02/28/2012 10:27 AM

Subject: RE: PIR Lunch

Hi (i
This is all correct. The lecture theatre is booked for (llillll#for Friday 30 March, 1pm.

The lecture title and primary focus are both excellent. I understand that the scope of a single lecture must be limited
but if -is able to provide a list of additional resources that can be printed or e-mailed to the students (or
included in the BVSx) that would be appreciated.

I will prepare the flyer using the bio and Jogo you provide.

The plan for the day is for the session to start at 1pm. The students are asked to attend 10 min before the start to
get their lunch and get seated. The theatre has to be vacated by 2pm. The lecture theatre is set up for PowerPoint
and will accept either PC or USB drive (and other technologies).

If you (or the chosen Hills rep) and (il would like to arrive early for a coffee and a chance to get familiar with

the venue, you are most welcome. I will probably spend the half hour before the lecture trying to round up the

students and preparing the lunch, but I will be available before that if you would like time to see the renovated

facilities and meet some of the team. Please send me a text before you arrive so that I can meet you at reception.
1




The session will be recorded for access by those students not present. With the new curriculum, about half of the 120
final year students are out on extramural placements at any one time.

T will contact you again prior to Fri 30 March. I also need to talk to you about the BVSx publication at some time. I
would welcome input to the pages concerning mental health issues. I look forward to meeting you and
hearing presentation.

Cheers

Melbourne University Veterinary School
250 Princes Highway
Werribee, Vic 3030

office: JlllRunimelb.edu.au

Private: bigpond.com
Office:

Mobile: QRSN

The Practitioner in Residence Program is proudly funded by the Melbourne Metropolitan Practitioners Branch, the
Australian Veterinary Association (Victorian Division), Lyppards, the Australian Small Animal Veterinary Association,
and the Animal Emergency Centre. The Program is coordinated by the Melbourne University Veterinary (Alumni)
Saociety

From: UGG colpal.com]
Sent: -Monday, 27 February 2012 2:35 PM
To: D

Subject: RE: PIR Lunch

et
Hope you are settling in well to your new role.
Just wanting to confirm [l soeaking slot on Friday 30th March at 1pm. We are organising her travel details for her

trip. | have advised her on your -focus for the students and she has suggested the following presentation

She will also include some information related to-in general but has advised that this will be limited as it is a lot of
information to impart in a short period.

Would you like me to make up a flyer to advertise the event or will you do this at your end. | have attached our logo if you want
fo doit. [will also forward her updated bio to you once we have the date and topic locked in.

Kind Regards,




oni Senvice 1800 800 723
¥ Welerinarians Worfdwnde.

RELERTREN .::*x-t‘z i&*&!*i%t&’ttt&t% E+ £ 11 't’k&a’ii&‘&t!ki RETAE

This tonmimication, including amesl atizciments, is B i sk wse of fie inknded sedpiant
2nd ey contin sonBtental andir prisiteged inbrmaton. Amyerasizee, reliancs or JEtibiton by
wtharsor forvsding withowt express pemmission is stinthy pohibied. [Fynit S mot the fnkided
recipient, plesee pontsof fhe sefdar and delets 41l opies,

Email

cedocted - ?s‘fﬁw‘mi abbaics



From: (R . ol pal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2012 2:15 PM

To: NN WP biopond.com

Subject: PIR Lunch

Hi
Good to "meet" you on t
[ have just spoken to

phone today.

and unfortunately { SNSRI s a/ready booked and organised to speak at a multi-
practice event on the Thursday lunch slot.

So we can offer lunch time on Friday the 30th March. There is a possibility that we may be bringing Michelle out
again later in the year but | could not guarantee this at present.

As we discussed, can speak on one of several topics.

()
(but think this may be more relevant once in practice?)
Last year they did the one which apparently was very popular.
I can send you her bio and a full topic title once we have the date secured efc.
Please feel free to contact me to discuss as required.
Warm Regards,

[}

Hills

Yats" Mo T Choice To Feer Thalir Dwr Pats

Phone:

Aobile:

Hill"z HelpLine 1300 679 932

Yeberinary Consultation Service 1500 500 T33
Hill%: Pet Hutrition Ply Lhd
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This communication, induding anwall attachmenk, is for the sole use of the intendad recipient and may
contain confidential andfor privileged infomation. Anyreview, raliance or distribution byothars er fonwarding
without express permission B strictlyprohibited. f wou are notthe intended recipient, pleas a contactthe
sender and delete alt copies.
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From: GGG colpal.com>

Date: Thursday, 24 May 2012 2:02 PM

To: (NP <RS- ©)-dclaide.edu.au>

Subject: RE: Speaking at our online nursing conference in October?

Wonderful - very pleased you are keen.
Do you have a specific preference for which evening?

From: __ ol -SRI ©) - dclaide.cdu.au>

To:  QEMEMERRp/AULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL ,

Cc:  GNMNENNm:/AULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL, WSS, /UL S Y/AP/COLPAL@GCOLPAL, YilP
SR AULSY/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL, “m.@_@ﬁmw_w

Date: 05/24/2012 10:22 AM
Subject: RE: Speaking at our online nursing conference in October?

Dear.

This sounds wonderful. | would be pleased to speak with the nurses on this topic.

The rate | have negotiated with Hills in the past for standalone seminars is $350 ph (per hour of seminar presentation) and this
includes prep time. | ook forward to hearing from you and hope you are well.

Kind regards, (NP
From: (SN [ mailto: colpal.com]

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2012 1:58 PM

To: (NSRS
Co: SRR FRTRRTATRMRS) | (ERIRRms, T

Subject: Speaking at our online nursing conference in October?

Dear WNGTER
| hope that this email finds you happy and well.



R R T S A T T

2. at Hill's, in conjunction with our webinar platform company, Veteducation, are planning an Australian first - an on-
ine nursing conference!
The conference is earmarked for the week beginning the 29th Oct. We are planning to have Australian speakers in
the evening slots and US speakers in the lunch time slots.
I' would be absolutely delighted if you would be available to speak at one of the evening seminars. They typically start
at around 7.30/8pm and you can do your lecture from the comfort of your own home or office. The possible evenings
are Tues 30th, Wed 31st Oct or Thurs 1st Nov.
The topic that we would like you to cover is { GGG T webinar will go for about
90 mins, usually 60 mins or 70 mins of lecture and then time for questions.
If you could let me know if you are interested/available and also what your fee would be for budgeting purposes, that
would be fabulous.
Talk soon,

_ Hilfs Pet Hutrition Py Ltd

A weuued Dffic R obile )
Hllls Vieterinary Consultation Bervice 1800 800 733

Recommendsd by Veterinarians Worldivide
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From' colpal.com>
Date: Wednesday, 30 January 2013 11:59 AM

To: D <D - o< : e cdu.au>

Subject: Thurs 28th Feb

Hi D

Hope you are well.

has asked that | come over to Adelaide in late Feb to attend and assist where requlred at the VLE type day that
you have scheduled for Thurs 28th Feb. Is this still the case and would you like meé to attend and if so, what is the
current plan for the day so that | can plan my trip.

Warm Regards,

Riifs Pet Nutrition Pty Ltd

Lyaype | Offc S— ool G .
Hllls Weterinary Consultation Service 1800 800 r23

Remmmended by Vetetinarians {oridwide
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repipient, pliase comtct the sender and detéte &l nopizs,
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From: (SN <P © colpal.com>
Date: Monday, 25 February 2013 10:14 AM

To: IR < @adelaide.edu.au>
Subject: Fw: VLE Massey -

Hi
FYI

Kind regards

—— Forwarded by (SIRY AULS Y/AP/COLPAL on 25/02/2013 10:43 AM -—

From:  WOEMSEEND/~ULSY/AP/GOLPAL
To: QNN AULSY/AP/COLPAL@GOLPAL

Date: 25/02/2013 10:20 AM

Subject: Re: VLE Massey - Gl

Hi G
Lovely to hear from you

Yes, I'd love for lll}to attend, the dates are Wed July 17th, finish 5PM Fri July 19th, so if she could fly in on the
afternoon of the 16th and likely home on the morning of the 20th that's be great

[ will organise and pay for her accommodation in Palmerston North, perhaps she could forward me her flight info and
the nights she'd like accommadation 1 will organise things at this end

Cheers -
—BVSC [distinction] MANZCVS FANZCVS
, Hill's Pet Nuftrition

EERRSNER |2 s<cy University
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email:

hillspet.com
Tel: [64

fax: [64] (G

From: S SERNES\ULSY/AP/COLPAL

To: | _S Y/AP/COLPAL@COLPAL
Date: 11/02/2013 08:19 p.m.
Subject: VLE Massey -

all

I hope you are well.

—has notified me that her NZ flights that were cancelled last year have to be re-

booked shortly

before they expire. Would you like her to attend VLE Massey and, if so, what dates should she fly infout?

Kind regards

I

Hills

Recommended By Vo msions Waddiide™

As
Hill's Helpline 1800 679 932
Yeterirary Conzultation Semvics 2800 200 731
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From: (SR <SENMRNAE @ colpal.com>

Date Tuesday, 9 July 2013 5:15PM

To: D <SR - o n2 |.com>
Cc: < G 2 d o aide.edu.au>, —< colpal.com>

Subject: Fw: Adelaide Vet School Camp

Hi

| hope you are well.

Please find below an email from (P f-om UoA re the 2014 camp.

The camp is booked for 24th-26th February with myself and (i Sl llllllBtentatively penciled in as Hill's staff to
attend (subject to your final approval). '

| have paid the $300 deposit for the camp and had organised with \(illilllfo pay the remainder of our financial
commitment in 2014 prior fo the camp and so that the amount goes into the 2014 budget.

Please advise how to proceed given the 3K shortfall - Whether-should seek a secondary sponsor or whether
we can finance any further and perhaps a way to further leverage our presence at this event.

Warm Regards,

-- can you please confirm that these will postgrad vet students - DV1? who will be entering their clinical years.

----- Forwarded by QR AULSY/AP/COLPAL on 09/07/2013 03:00 PM -—-

From: < adelaide.edu.au>
To: AULSY/AP/COLPA LPAL

Date: 03/07/2013 02:18 PM
Subject: Camp

Dear \ggP

I hope you had a great trip. Further to our discussion over the phone re: the O week camp and funding. During the original
discussions with .and-regardmg my proposed budget, | originally suggested $10000 would mostly cover costs
associated with the camp. At the time and | presume in a different budget calendar, this was approved.

We are still most grateful for the support offered by Hills with a generous $7000 grant plus 2 staff (in-kind support) attending
the camp. | know you told me over the phone the amount had reduced and | was hoping we could top up the funds internally.

1



T oy

Jur committee approved the camp in principal {(pending legalities and risk assessments) as | had told them earlier this year the
original amount of $10000 was the commitment from Hills. We have a problem as there is a short fali. Shall I look for other
sponsors for the event as the School does not have a budget for a camp? Furthermore, unfortunately | needed to organise the
payment of the deposit as the booking was only tentative and the booking hold date had expired. The Camp site is heavily
booked years in advance at that time of year.

The budget from 2012 is still mostly accurate and is:

Accommodation for 70 54200 (this ﬁgufe may go up or down depending on enrolments)
Food approximately (@555 pp) $3850
Transport approximately $2000

I'm really excited to offer this opportunity to our students as they start their postgraduate phase of their training and | do hope
we can proceed.

Kind rega rds,-

School of Animal and Veterinary Science
University of Adelaide

Ph S
adelaide.edu.au

NB: | work Monday, Tuesday afternoon and Wednesday only.
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From: N <N, @ coloa.com>

- Date: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 12:31 PM

To: D < @ - e laide edu.au>
Cc: R < @ o bal.com>

Subject: UoA Camp

Hi
Just to follow up from our communication last week. As you know Hill's pledges a total of $10,000 to the UoA Vet |
Camp for 2015. Given | have already paid the $500 deposit for Woodhouse for next year, the total remaining is
$9,500 in the new year.

has advised me that he will draft a document that formalises our financial commitment to the camp such that
you can then share with your finance team as requested.
In addition, I am unsure when you are returning from maternity leave but it may be while | am on my upcoming
leave. | will be away for Oct, Nov and Dec and as such, if you need to communicate any details regarding the camp
during this time could you please email @i as well as cc'ing me.
Lastly, | have the camp dates in my 2015 diary as Mon 23- Wed 25 Feb. s the plan for the camp similar to what we
did this year? And do you envisage requiring one or two people to attend from Hill's. | am happy to deliver the
personality type session again in 2015 if you desire. | know this all seems very early to be discussing but am just
conscious that when [ return to work in January, Feb will be just around the corner!!

Hoie all gcod with you!l
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